

Ryan, Howard (Treasury)

From: Peruchietti, Cindy (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:33 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Osborne, Ken (TREASURY); Durfee, Sally (TREASURY); Ryan, Howard (Treasury)
Cc: Walsh, Julie (Treasury)
Subject: FW: List of Emergency Managers
Attachments: EFM-EM Appointment Summary 1-28-16.docx

You guys ok with me sharing this list with Corey Savino with the SFA?

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:31 PM
To: Peruchietti, Cindy (Treasury) <PeruchiettiC@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: List of Emergency Managers

FYI



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury) <RyanH1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: List of Emergency Managers

See attached. I updated Fred's version to include Lincoln Park.

From: Ryan, Howard (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:22 PM
To: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Cc: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: List of Emergency Managers

I'm getting a bunch of these.

From: Nick Plescia [<mailto:NPlescia@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:20 PM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury) <RyanH1@michigan.gov>
Subject: List of Emergency Managers

Dear Howard,

Sen. Colbeck is looking for a list of all Emergency Managers by city since the law went into effect.

I found this [Wikipedia page](#) that lists all of the EM's in Michigan (including one in Hamtramck in 1988). I was wondering if this list was accurate? And, if not, does Treasury have a complete list?

Thanks,

Nick Plescia, MPP
Legislative Director
Office of Senator Colbeck
517-373-7350